


sury

1SDINUSBUNSSUNS 2
doyarludgoousun 4

sUgelamLMSIouU 6
AnuruMSUsNoUssno 8
FoBUNEIAMSIIASHTNUNMSIBUIaWaMSAITUOU 9
MAOUINUUODY OUUNJB 12
UDdeIn0WI~ 80 13
TAsd soMstioruiaMsIans 14
ACUNSSUMS 15
msrhnugianoms 31
SIMSSHNOAU 36
SIUOUOLACUNSSUMS 38
SWWONIOLANUNSSUMSASID U 40
SO IEDUNSIOU 42
Contents
Message from the Chairman of the Board 3
General Information of the Company 4
Financial Highlights 6
Nature of Business Operation 8
Explanation and Analysis of Financial position and Operations results 9
The auditor fees 12
The risk factor 13
Structure of Shareholding and Management 14
Board of Directors 15
Corporate Govermence 31
Activities 36
Director’s Reporting 39
The report by the audit committee 41
Report and Financial Statements 57




1SOINUS:BWUNSSUMS

Tuf) 2549 138 saussgIngUss i WaLnessns
lnduatsznaums ftulusziuwids egnalsfiay razpu3msie
mszwiniennusuiaseulunsnansulrssnlanmue iy

Al
aum3aim3 ween" e uasiesosysnwasinell 2649
Tyarnsomvis U 6,842 muBua w3 vioUsanal 260,689 MU

isuannD 2548 sevaz 2.1 lnsuvaduns seenuedeaiyanm

3,551 anuwEay nig uas " weyam 3,291 auwiugy wig lay
ABNA NDDN"IND UATLASENYIWN AR WiFaEMyaA1 2,088
auwiEey iy wamglatya 1318 auwiea Wi uasdiu
YaAN 396 awwBEy 3T Tny JUyaAMs weennaa n3aAe
defisuiy namglsUfifiuulunanunesnsiiy iy

Wi anumIamstien weuaziessamsmasngluzg
Wiouunsey f9 ganey 2549 FNfiufiyan 1,133 auwida wiT
Wit 1.3% waznishnmeuaz uly 1,060 auwduy w3
anas 5.5% Bewnastniniud dgleun du sy 11.28%
Tomdu isdiu 4.94% uazdiu anas 10.62% efisudvsefoy
4N3AY T faAu 25648 mUAIAL

malese 3199%9A WU WE  NIUTARLAANIIRN
viwnidunguan wnssunanat Seusnannazts: ulamsneaueauussnuiitvinee msudevseiuum senhiuegluszdy < uaz
AUy sum  Selasunansmmuannguen winssuruiludssnemiagaoiiuwslundiy sy lusasfinsdminondesumlygngu
an mnssuanethiinngsueiy_slmemunan Uina waznaam defu D3 SanBait ansieswsiafivzasiuazansusey
fvinnuguuseieiu Sazapsdinmsysuslmiunemsiwadsuulag

wamssunulud 2649 “u afufl 31 Suneu 2549 D3ETElaTIN 2,062 MU UszneumeTglanAANIINELAE
13Ms 1,956 amum aledu 106 awpm waz duuveilsannfuasmuanads wlaty 4 auum elasaulud 2549 anas 265
auum annil 2548 wieAnuTuSaTIMIanseYaz 1139 wmanmsuiuuleunemsng Tawumsus uasemsiitinls uavanides
Ase e Tilaivindnls maamaulﬁﬂi"uﬂ@ﬁm:mumiNamiﬁﬁﬂsx“w%mw uﬁ”ﬁ‘u ﬂmma@ﬁuvgui’mqauaﬂﬁaﬂwﬁﬁfa Ay wanani
UiHm Selawdsuuwassznamsngreming~uln eanassiy amnslanuate Fewsime lasveyifannsy smas menesses
nAIMITAN " MI0 ez pama Mg ulaseusseuding 2549 Wusily vluuddm wnser wetne uAussR U TussTlaRTy
Tow 30 U3wnTinarls vidlull 2649 d1unu 25.8 auum wamssiunudity Wefisuiud 2548 Fefinavianu 144.4 auum

Tuil 2550 AznsuEn wazdmny “meiluwsluimsussiunianusuusannddiuanaansanuiamelutazmaeszme
VA eI samsHaRLaze U livhls uazifiuSnamsesandamiisiyaaidia s wu ilungu Technical Workwear
usnannil U3 Sayssuimunszounsdams Weriindara ansalumsuaeiy Ysuslwiunensudsuuas uassnmaummley
Tussivsnasyu na melansmiuguafiansiis aaasaunsmussmsIBuOumMElamIsImIANIL e

TuyuwaennznssInaL3dn . pauzELI™S uasninanuneAusesU3Hn uiffsugn wassu me e (W) seveunm
Hiovu wazell 2ula"y Alaw A nBuazuMLMYBInST I eanassiuRdAMIAUQUARANSTA  1fle 1L SumantseiTiuny
Y3 Beudnm nanusiulanassiuhnuetnufinany wnsn memstissuosimsdamsiitiuse vsam el uazna sula
wislmFsmamlusnmnegsiunag

UNPUY I
1J9257UNTIUNT

N



Message from the Chairman of the Board

In 2006, the Company has achieved certain crucial objectives and had a better operating result; however, the
management has been aware of its responsibilities for sustainable growth of the Company.

Situation of Thailand’s export of textile and clothing products in 2006: the total sales volume was worth 6,842 million
US dollars or approx. 260,689 million Baht, increased by 2.1% from 2005; the export of clothing products was worth 3,551
million US dollars; and the export of textile products was worth 3,291 million US dollars; for export markets of textile and
clothing products, the export volume in the US market was worth 2,088 million US dollars; the export volume in the EU
market was worth 1,318 million US dollars; and the export volume in the Japan’s market was worth 396 million US dollars;
in summary, the export value in the US market was unchanged when compared to EU market of which demand tended to
increase.

Situation of Thailand’s import of textile and clothing products during January-October 2006, the import volume of
fabric was worth 1,133 million US dollars, or increased by 1.3%; and the import volume of thread and fabrics was worth
1,060 million US dollars, or decreased by 5.5%; whereas, major fabric importers included China (increased by 11.28%),
Taiwan (increased by 4.94%); and Japan (decreased by 10.62%), respectively when compared to those during January-
October 2005.

According to the structure of the textile industry, the Company’s business operation has been categorized as an
intermediate industry, which encountered several problems including lack of skilled labor, deflation of Thai currency, expen-
sive oil prices, and high cost of labor, and experienced impact from the upstream industry in terms of higher prices of raw
materials; meanwhile, there were severe competitions in product distribution to the downstream industry, in terms of pricing,
quantity, and quality; moreover, the Company also encountered the economic slowdown and more severe competitions
and had to adapt itself properly in order to keep up with changes.

For the operating result of the Company, as of December 31st, 2006, the Company has generated a total income of
2,062 million Baht, comprising incomes from sales and services, worth 1,956 million Baht; other incomes, worth 106 million
Baht; and profit shares from investment under the equity method, worth 4 million Baht; the total incomes in 2006 have
decreased by 265 million Baht or 11.39% from 2005 due to the adjustment of its sales strategies by increasing the sales
volume of profit-making products and reducing the sales volume of non-profit-making products, improving the efficiency of
the production process and significantly reducing the cost of production. Moreover, the Company has re-estimated the
length of use of its assets in accordance with the actual working condition. The Company has been approved by the
Revenue Department to extend the wear and tear period and depreciation of its assets since the accounting period of 2006;
as a result, the Company was able to offer to sell products at more competitive prices. In summary, the Company has
generated its net profits in 2006, totally 25.8 million Baht; the Company’s operating result was improved when compared to
2005 that the Company has suffered losses of 144.4 million Baht.

In 2007, the competition situation of manufacturing and distribution of textile products tends to become more severe
due to the impact on domestic and overseas markets. The Company has determined its measures to reduce the manufac-
turing and distribution of non-profit-making products and to increase the sales volume of value-added products such as
technical workwear. Moreover, the Company has committed itself to develop the management system to increase the
competitiveness and to adapt itself properly in order to keep up with changes and to maintain the international standard
quality under the good corporate governance and operational control under the risk management.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, the management, and all employees of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.,
would like to thank shareholders and all interested parties for their participation in accordance with good corporate gover-
nance practices in order to improve the operating result of the Company. The Company has its commitment to work at its
full capacities under effective, transparent, and accountable management system for sustainable growth of the Company.

eyl

Mr. Amnuay Viravan
Chairman of the Board
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Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited.

Category of Business :
The Company operates the 4 categories of textile business,

including.
1. Thread spinning
2. Cloth weaving
3. Cloth bleaching/dyeing and finishing
4. Service

Issued and Full paid Baht : 600,000,000
45,000,000 Ordinary shares of baht 10 each.
15,000,000 Preferred shares of baht 10 each.

Head Office :
Location : 1828 Sukhumvit Rd. Kwaeng Bangchak
Khet Phrakanong, Bangkok 10260.
Telephone : (662) 311-5111-9, 332-5600
Fax : (662) 332-3123

Branch 1
Location : 205 Moo 4, Sukhumvit Rd. (km 39.5)
Bangpoo Mai, Muang District,
Samutprakarn 10280.
Telephone: (662) 323-1085-91
Fax: (662) 323-9216

Branch 2
Location : 65 Moo 5, Bangna Trad Rd.(km.38)
Bangsamak Bangpakong District,
Chachoengsao 24180.
Telephone : (038) 538-499, 538-640-3
Fax : (038) 538-639, 538-470
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Fovdm Uszingsna Uszianyy uauyu oy Ay
poAT MUY fite msheu
1. U3 gilwwes drim el ey 1,200,000 250,001 20.83%
1828 QUUW YNIN UWVINLIIN AWy “um
anszlIue NI 10260
T3 0-2311-5111-9
ns 13 0-2311-5668, 0-2332-5615
2. U3t giflaunimagsia i awmulunsuinng ey 5,000,000 949,993 19%
1828 UL YWIN UYWL wazsud3nm
wanszluue N 10260 AUANILINTBUA
Tnafni 0-2311-5111-9, 0-2322-5600
ns 13 0-2311-5616
3. 13 gyiflsulunsauadu iin HAR"UA ey 500,000 65,000 13%

PERSONS HOLDING SHARES OF THE COMPANY AT 10% OR MORE OF PAID UP CAPITAL

TYPE OF TYPE OF ON.OF NO.OF SHARES | PERCENTAGE
COMPANY BUSINESS SHARES SHARES HELD OF SHARE
ISSUED HOLDING
1. Uni-Fibre Co.,Ltd. Agent Ordinary 1,200,000 250,001 20.83%
1828 Sukhumvit Road, Kwaeng Bangjak,
Khet Phrakanong,Bangkok 10260
Tel. 0-2311-5111-9 Fax. 0-2332-5615
2. Union Business Management Co.,Ltd. Holding, Ordinary 5,000,000 949,993 19%
1828 Sukhumvit Road, Kwaeng Bangckak, Services,
Khet Phrakanong,Bangkok 10260 Consultant
Tel. 0-2311-5111-9, 0-2322-5600 and Others
Fax. 0-2311-5616
3. Union Micron Clean Co.,Ltd. Manufacturing Ordinary 500,000 65,000 13%
1828 Sukhumvit Road, Kwaeng Bangchak,
Khet Phrakanong, Bangkok 10260
Tel. 0-2311-5111-9, 0-2322-5600
Fax. 0-2741-6145
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Thailand Securitier Depository Co., Ltd.
Address : 62
The Stock Exchange of Thailand
Building 4,7 Floor Ratchadapisek Road,
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110 Thailand
Telephone : (662) 359-1200-1
Fax : (662) 359-1259
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Financial Highlights

Mr.Narong Puntawong

Mr. Supachai Phanyawattano

Miss Siraporn Ouaanunkun

Miss Thipawan Nananuwat

Ernst & Young 33rd Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex
193/136-137 Rajada Road, Bangkok 10110
Telephone: (662) 264-0777
Fax: (662) 264-0789, 661-9192

ﬂlagam\imiﬁu / Highlights from Financial Statement

Mg : 1,000 UM

Unit :1,000 Baht

9" unSneimyu ey / Total current assets

2549/2006  2548/2005  2547/2004

878,122 1,097,324 1,185,363

RuawWUIzHZN- 1i88U / Other long-term investments-net 120,149 107,372 110,505
Lﬁuaﬁnu‘i\iﬁuﬁﬂimﬁ% Jula™y / Investments for using the equity method 72,261 48,746 47,855
ifiu onans I,Lazégllﬂ‘mj— N5 / Property, Plant and equipment, net 664,885 700,850 854,315

T3 UN¥ne / Total assets

1,735,417 1,954,292 2,222,775

AT WnyuInU / Total current liabilities

940,812 1,206,960 1,315,852

s2mil~ulsinsuiFeu / Total non current liabilities 96,230 102,108 112,742
394 uvDKABYL / Total shareholders’ equity 698,374 645,224 794,181

591518l / Total revenues

2,062,061 2,326,532 2,492,183

AUNUDIY WAZLIAT / Cost of sale and services

1,863,139 2,277,023 2,419,567

AT UATLUSINT / Selling and administrative expenses

127,103 155,769 145,179

ABANe / Total expenses

1,990,242 2,432,792 2,570,850

moniuane/ Interst Expenses 46,022 38,181 26,693
fls@ianuanmasiuni / Income (Loss) from operation 25,797 (144,441)  (105,360)
rls@19mu) WS / Net income (Loss) 25,797 (144,441)  (105,360)
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Financial Ratio

T
2549/2006 2548/2005 2547/2004
ls (2emu) m%siaﬁu (Lw) 0.11 (3.68) (2.81)
Earnings(Loss) per share (Baht)
Ruilunaneny () - - -
Dividends per share (Baht)
yarmumaiiayd L) 11.64 10.75 13.24
Total Shareholders’ equity per share (Baht)
Sails@eny) nsremslasa (%) 1.25 (6.21) (4.23)
Return on sales (%)
é’mwaﬂauwwjﬁaﬁu (%) 3.84 (20.07) (12.31)
Return on Equity (ROE) (%)
ST WARBULNUANA UNINE (%) 1.40 (6.92) (4.66)
Return on Assets (%)
#371 qunil“use uvssgRony 1.48 wh 2.03 wh 1.80 1M
Debt/Equity ratio
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The Company operates the 4 categories of textile
business including:

1. Thread spinning

2 . Cloth weaving

3. Cloth bleaching/dyeing and finishing

4 . Service

The Company’s products include cottons, rayon
and polyester under the trademark of “Venus”, distributed
domestically and overseas. Most products are distributed
through the Saha Union (Public) Co., Ltd., which runs the
business of selling and investment. In addition, the company
serves for cloth and thread bleaching. And the Company has
received the investment promotion in the businesses of yarn
spinning, cloth weaving and cloth bleaching.

The Company has an affiliated company, i.e, the
Uni-Fiber Co., Ltd.,which operates the business of dealer-
ship of products such as cottons and synthetic fibers. The
rate of shareholding of the company is equal to 20.83%.

The Company and its affiliated company have
separate management policies in each business group.

The Company’s structure of incomes gained
from textile business operation shall be divided onto 3
parts, including;

1. Income from sale of Threads and cloths

2. Income from provision of services

3. Other income

SﬁﬂlﬂmnmiﬂiznauqiﬁaLmazﬂ‘s:mmmnquufsﬁﬂu‘szﬂz 3 1 Auan
Incomes Gained From each Category of business operation of Group Company

in the past 3 years are as follows:

WY AU
Unit : Million Baht

% MIteanU

NARAMI/UIANT mifiumslag YDIUIBN
Products/Services Operated by % of Shareholding
of the Company
U

Company :

b UANULAZHN um.zujmiyu
U5 IaNEN an WNIIN" WD

uazdue Union textile

Thread and Fabric industries

Dyeing service PCL.

UFENTN

Affiliate :

van.gfiliies 20.83

Uni-Fibre CL

thouazt uly
“UATITH/USNNT

Cotton and

Fiber/Service

FIUVNHANA
Grand Total

2549 el 2548 el 2547 v1ela
2006 % 2005 % 2004 %
Income Income Income
1,955.53 99.79 | 2,206.99 | 99.83 2,374.11 99.83
4.16 0.21 3.71 0.17 3.93 0.17
1,959.69 100 2,210.70 100 2,378.04 100

*yelalvsude wla - gluilsrewivmunads wlasannmsamu
* Revenues Included Equity in netincome of associated company with investments in associated company are stated under the equity method.
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Explanation and analysis of financial position and operating results
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Overall Operating Result

The operating result of the Company in 2006 revealed
a net profit of 25.80 million Baht, better than the result of the
year 2005 with a net loss of 144.44 million Baht. The main
reason of the healthier operating result was that the Company
has adjusted its marketing strategies by increasing the sales
volume of profit-making products and reducing the sales
volume of non-profit-making products and improving the
efficiency of the production process and reducing the cost
of production. Moreover, the Company has re-estimated the
length of use of its machinery and equipment, which was
decreased by 92 million Baht from the previous year.

Operating Result Analysis
Incomes from Sales and Services

The Company has generated its incomes from sales
and services, totally 1,955.53 million Baht, decreased by
11.39% or 251.46 Baht when compared to 2005 (2,206.99
milion Baht) due to FTA policy enforcement in the textile
industry since the beginning of 2005 and resulting in severe
competitions in the market. The Company’s sales volume
has decreased because the influx of cheaper products from
China and Vietnam into the market.

Other Incomes

The Company has generated incomes other than from
sales and services. In 2006, other incomes of the Company
have decreased by 11.63% or 13.47 milion Baht when
compared to 2005. The main reason was that the income
from sale of leftovers of raw materials has decreased by
32.57 million Baht; meanwhile, the income from realization of
fixed assets has increased by 18.61 million Baht.

Costs and Expenses of Sales and Management

The costs of sales and service in 2006 have decreased
by 18.18 % or 413. 88 million Baht when compared to
2005. The proportion of costs to the gross sales in 2006 was
95.28%, which was lower than 103.17% in the previous year.
The main reasons of such decrease were that the cost of raw
materials has decreased and efficiency of the production
process has been improved and resulting in a decrease
of waste from the production and that the Company has
re-estimated the length of use of its assets.

The expenses of sales and management have
decreased by 18.40% or 28.67 million Baht when compared
to 2005. The main reason was that the Company has
re-estimated the length of use of its assets; as a result, the
depreciation of the expenses of sales and management has
decreased by 11.72 million Baht. Regarding the controllable
expenses, the Company has taken necessary actions
accordingly.
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Profits

In 2006, the Company has generated the initial profit
of 4.72% when compared to 2005 that the Company has
suffered losses of 3.17%. The main reason was that the
Company has increased the sales volume of profit-making
products and has reduced the cost of production.

In 2006, the Company has generated 1.25% operat-
ing profit from the gross incomes when compared to 2005
that the Company has suffered 6.21% operating losses from
the gross incomes. The main reason was that the incomes
from sales and services have decreased by 251.45 million
Baht or 11.39% when compared to 2005; meanwhile, the
costs of sales and services have decreased by 413.88 million
Baht or 18.18%; and expenses of sales and management
have decreased by 28.67 million Baht or 18.40%.

Rate of Returns to Shareholders

In 2006, the Company has generated the net profit
under the equity method and in accordance with the
standard of accounting, which requires that profits from
subsidiaries and affiliates shall also be recognized; therefore,
the Company has generated the net profit of 25.80 million
Baht; net profit per share was 0.11 Baht; and the rate of
returns to shareholders in 2006 was 3.84%, and in 2005
was 20.07%.

Financial Status
Changes in the financial status of the Company were
as follows:

Assets
As of December 31st, 2006, the total assets of the
Company were worth 1,735.42 million Baht, decreased by
11.20% or 218.88 million Baht when compared to 2005.
Assets at the end of 2006 comprised of current
asset, worth 878.12 million Baht or equal to 50.60 %;
investment, recorded under the equity method, worth 72.26
million Baht or equal to 4.16%; other long-term investments,
worth 120.15 million Baht or equal to 6.92%; land, building
and equipment (net), worth 664.88 milion Baht or equal
to 38.31%.

The total assets at the end of 2006 have decreased
when compared to 2005; the current asset has decreased by
19.98%. The main reasons were that account receivables have
decreased by 12.28 %; amounts due from related parties
have decreased by 71.38%); stocks have decreased by 22.00
%; and other current assets have decreased by 50.28%.

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates recorded
under the equity method; and profit shares recognized
under the equity method, in accordance with the standard of
accounting, as per the Notes to Financial Statement, Clause
7) have increased by 23.52 milion Baht; other long - term
investments (net) with adjusted depreciation have increased
by 12.78 million Baht; land, building, and equipment (net) have
decreased by 35.97 million Baht. In 2006, the Company has
acquired additional fixed assets (machinery and equipment)
worth 28.88 million Baht in order to improve the efficiency
and quality of products; meanwhile, the unused machinery
and equipment was disposed of at the amount of 49.01
million Baht.
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Quality of Assets

As of December 31st, 2006, the balance of account
receivables was 307.59 million Baht or equal to 17.72% of
the total assets. Most of the Company’s account receivables
were paid within the due date; meanwhile, amounts due were
to be followed. The Company expected that the account
receivables could be paid up and were not fixed as doubtful.

As of December 31st, 2006, the balance of inventory
(net) was worth 549.02 million Baht or equal to 31.64% of the
total assets, which was decreased by 22.00 % or 154.85
milion Baht when compared to 2005. The Company has
checked and estimated the length of use of its inventories on
a regular basis; and has considered the depreciation of the
products. In 2006, the Company has properly fixed the
allowance for depreciation of products, worth 4.86 milion Baht.

Liabilities and Sources of Investment

According to the Company’s capital structure as of
December 31 st, 2006, shown in the Financial Statement,
total liabilities of the Company were worth 1,037.04 million
Baht and total equities of shareholders were worth 698.37
million Baht; therefore, it was obvious that the majority of the
capital structure comprised the liabilities. When compared to
the share of capital, the ratio of liabilities to shareholders’
equities was 1.48:1; whereas, in 2005, the ratio was 2.03:1;
therefore, the situation of liabilities was improved from the
previous year due to more effective stock management and
rapid distribution of products and the decreasing indebted-
ness of the Company because the purchase of raw materials
has decreased and the account payables have decreased by
202.39 million Baht or equal to 19.52% of the total liabilities.

Liabilities

The Company’s liabilities were worth 1,037.04 million
Baht, including current liabilities worth 940.81 million Baht and
non-current liabilities worth 96.23 million Baht; whereas,
short-term loans from financial institutions were amounted to
256.38 million Baht and interest rates payable at 2.50%-8.50%
p.a. without guarantee; however, the Company promised to
the Bank not to dispose or incur any obligation to its
immovable property, as specified in the said Loan Agreement
unless receiving a prior written consent from the Bank; and
the Company had short-term loans from related parties
amounted to 376.00 million Baht, with reference interest rates
for loans from commercial banks.

Shareholders’ Equities

As of December 31st, 2006, shareholders’ equities of
the Company were worth 698.37 million Baht, increased by
53.15 million Baht from 2005; such increase of equities was
due to the decrease of cumulative losses by 25.80 million
Baht resulting from the healthier operating result of the
Company, and unrealized profits from changes in the value of
investment in securities available for sale.
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Liquidity

As of December 31st, 2006, the Company’s cash flow
from its operational activities was worth 33.93 million Baht;
cash flow from financing activities has decreased by 55.67
million Baht; and cash flow spent in investment activities was
worth 22.67 million Baht; in total, the Company’s cash flow
has increased by 0.94 million Baht.

The Company’s cash flow from its operational
activities has decreased when compared to the previous
year because its account receivables have decreased by
43.06 million Baht resulting from a decrease of gross sales;
meanwhile, its account payables have decreased by 202.39
million Baht when compared to the previous year because
the purchase of raw materials has decreased by 149.75
million Baht; whereas, other changes in the cash flow, i.e.,
the operating assets, have decreased by 2.90 million Baht.

For investment activities, the Company has spent
more monies in its acquisition of buildings and equipment,
amounted to 28.88 million Baht; and has received cash from
its sales of machinery and equipment, amounted to 49.01
million Baht; and has received dividend from other long-term
investment, amounted to 2.55 million Baht.

For the financing activities, the Company has
returned the bank overdraft and short-term loans from
financial institutions amounted to 55.68 million Baht. The
total cash flow from three activities above has increased by
0.94 milion Baht. When summing up with cash and
cash-equivalent beginning transactions worth 0.74 million
Baht, the Company’s cash and cash-equivalent ending
transactions were worth 1.68 million Baht.

For significant ratios of liquidity at the end of 2006,
the Company’s ratio of current assets to current liabilities was
0.93:1, which was similar to the previous year; however, the
ratio of liquid assets to current liabilities was 0.33:1, meaning
that the Company had more liquidity than the previous year.

Investment Expenses
In 2006, the Company’s investment expenses com-
prised investment in fixed assets of the spinning factory,
weaving factory, and bleaching factory, amounted to 29.89
million Baht.

Major factors that have an impact on the Company’s
future operations and financial status
Fluctuations of Currency Exchange

The Auditor’s Remuneration
1. Audit Fee

The Company’s auditor was Mr. Narong Puntawong
of Ernst & Young Office Limited.

In the accounting year 2006, the Company has paid
the auditor’s remuneration totally 650,000 Baht to Ernst &
Young Office Limited; and has not paid any audit fee to the
auditor, individuals or enterprises involved with the auditor, or
the audit office of the auditor.

2. Non-Audit Fee

The Company has not paid any non-audit fee other
than the above remuneration.

There is no more incomplete service work payable to
the auditor or the said audit office.
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Risk Factors
Risks of Business Operations

The Company has operated businesses of thread
manufacturing, weaving, and bleaching, which require the main
raw materials including cotton, synthetic fabrics, and dying
chemicals (equal to 50% of the total cost); unfortunately, the
said raw materials must be imported and the Company must
bear the risk of currency exchange; therefore, the Company
has launched its measures to reduce the said risks by fixing
the future trading rates and emphasizing the balance of over-
all currency exchange transactions during each period of time.

Financial Risks

The Company had the risk of loans in connection with
account receivables. The management has controlled the said
risk through proper credit control policy and measures.
Moreover, major customer of the Company was Saha - Union
(Public) Co., Ltd., which had reliable financial status; and
the Company never had any problem of collection of debts;
therefore, the Company believed that there would be no
significant damage from the said loan release.

The Company had significant risk of interest rates in
connection with bank deposits, bank overdraft, and short-
term loans; however, since the majority of assets and financial
liabilites have adjustable interest rates according to the
market rates or the fixed interest rates, which are close to the
current market rates, therefore, the Company had a low risk
of interest rates.

Competitions in the Industry

o Competitions in the textile industry.

There have been severe competitions in terms of
pricing and quality of products; however, the Company
has continuously improved the quality of its products and
maintained the customers’ trust; as a result, the Company
has gained its competitiveness and maintained its market
shares; the Company’s obstacles of competitions in the
textile industry included disadvantage on cost of labor and
raw materials when compared to competitor countries such
as Indonesia, China, India, etc.

e Major competitors were approx. 16 companies of
similar sizes of investment;

e The Company has committed itself to continuous
development, including personnel development, in order to
maintain and increase its capacity to meet a variety of
demand in the textile market, both existing and new
products. In 2006, the Company has been accredited with
the quality management system under 1ISO9001:2000;

Competitions in the industry tend to be more severe,
resulting from the enforcement of free trade policy and an
influx of cheaper textile products from China together with
fluctuations of crude oil prices in the world market, and
deflation of Thai currency; therefore, the Company had to
adjust itself very carefully for survival in the textile industry.
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Inso StomistioruliaMsvaMs
Structure of Shareholding and Management
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List of top 10 major shareholders, as at the most recent book closing date, February 28th , 2006.

aeudi Foydionu g % ADINUAUNUNMIA
No. Name Numbers of shares % of Total Shares
1. nguusIn  ugdau

Saha-Union Group
11 U3dn wedlou S Gmsu) 29,700,000 4950
Saha-Union Public Co.,Ltd.
12 u3sh gillsussunu $ia 8,773,000 14.62
Union Mulit Capital Co.,Ltd.
13 U3H yillauan wnssusy $1in 3,668,280 6.11
Union Thread Industries Co.Ltd.
14 U3H gileundmagaia din 1,487,200 248

Union Business Management Co.,Ltd.

2. SUIANINTINN AR (NADU) 3,897,400 6.50

Bangkok Bank Public Co.Ltd.

3. wary 1 Al 1,152,600 1.92

Mr. Chan Sophonpanich

4. wefi”y wanslnyae 1,046,900 1.74

Mr. Pisit Preukpaiboon

5, U3 nysnwyseiudy An0n (W) 905,900 151

Bangkok Insurance Public Co.,Ltd.

6. eI lus 2aSY Y 903,200 151

Mr. Manoch Wongscharoensin

7. wgsgdy sunsndlan 751,300 1.25

Mr. Chanchai Thanarakkchock

8. YN NS aImuun 568,000 0.95

Mr. Aksornprasit Darakananda

9, U3 Sl 1in 561,600 0.94

Wattanachote Co.,Ltd.

10. MEESPIERSON ASIA LIMITED 478,000 0.80
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Structure of Management

The structure of management of the Company com-
prises 3 committees including the Board of Directors, the Audit
Committee, and the Nomination and Remuneration Manage-
ment Committee.

List of committees and scopes of their respective
powers and responsibilities:

1. Board of Director
Chairman
Mr. Amnuay Viravan
Vice Chairman
Mr. Damri Darakananda *
President
Miss. Sriwarin Jirapakkana * *
Managing Director
Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat
Director
Mr. Amorn Chandara-Somboon *
Mr. Panas Simasathien
Mr. Kisao Suzuki *
Mrs. Chongraksa Darakananda *
Mr. Nattapong Sukhavisidh *
Mr. Manas Asavametha
Mrs.Supung Tangsujaritpunt
Mr. Sutee Tappong
Mrs. Pimporn Chotirattanakul
Miss. Dalad Sapthavichaikul
Mr. Chutindhon Darakananda *
Mr. Aksornprasit Darakananda
Mr. Bovornrat Darakananda *
Mrs. Chantorntree Darakananda
Mr. Vacharaphong Darakananda *

Independent Director
Mr. Prasong Sukhum
Mr. Opas Seriniyom
Mr. Sompop Amatayakul
Secretary of The Board
Mrs. Sirinun Sansanakom
*According to the resolution of the Board of
Director’s Meeting No. 12/2549 dated Approval of the
resignation of Director’s due to sales and marketing
restructure, to be effective on December 31, 2006 ; namely
** According to the resolution of the Board of
Director’s Meeting No. 12/2549 Approval of the Organiza-
tion restructure and the termination the position of presi-
dent, will maintain the position of Director. This resolution
will be effective on January 1, 2007
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2. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company had its com-
plete qualifications as prescribed by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. According to the resolution of the Board of
Directors’ Meeting N0.10/2548 dated October 27th, 2005,
an audit committee shall be appointed and shall comprise 3
independent directors, as follows:

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Mr. Prasong Sukhum
Members of the Audit Committee
Mr. Opas Seriniyom
Mr. Sompop Amatayakul

3. Nomination and Remuneration Management
Committee
The Company has appointed the directors who have
experiences and proper qualifications as the Nomination and
Remuneration Management Committee, According to the
resolution of the Board of Director’s Meeting No. 2/2549 dated
February 20th, 2006 as follows:

1. Mr. Sompop Amatayakul ~ Chairman

2. Mr. Opas Seriniyom Director
3. Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana Director
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Mr.Amnuay Viravan
Age 74
Education ® Doctorate’s Degree in Business Administration, University of Michigan, USA. ® Master’s Degree in Economics,
University of Michigan, USA. @ Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 18/2004
Experience ® Deputy Prime Minister ® Minister of Finance ® Minister of Foreign Affairs ® Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Finance
® Director General of Customs Department ® Secretary General of Board of Investment
® Chairman of National Economic and Social Development Board
® Chairman of Executive Board of Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.
@ Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.
Current Positions ® Chairman of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd. ® Chairman of Foundation for Research of Thailand
® Chairman of Union Energy Co., Ltd. ® Chairman of the Board Asia Sermkij Leasing Public Co., Ltd.
® Advisor of Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd. ® Chairman of Asia Cement Co., Ltd. ® Chairman of Gold Bullion

Corporation Co., Ltd. ® Chairman of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.. ® The Queen’s Gallery
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fspufnndil 3 @ sumIsyaw wan M3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) u 18/2004
nssmsignens U3sn  sgdlou e (o) e nysun1sdwiems Ui gideuan winvanTme Siia (mow)
W3 depudesnd oyanlanains WANER MNSIN T Welng
1J951UNTINANTLINT USEN Mqtﬁﬂu 1A (INBU) @ NTIUMNT SUIANIATUNN AR (ML)
INU9EBUNTINNT V3N qn’iﬂuqm WMNTIU "D AR (ATw)
Ysrsunsaunsuivn gillaugn wnssume $iin e dszsiunisums Ui lssnusaten mnsam e
seaszonunsIuns U3 iffsuduweid Siia
09U 9B UNTINNMIUAUTLBUNTINAMIUINNT UIEN qtﬁﬂmﬁumai‘ﬁ (lgin) diim
09155 UNTIUNMIAUETIUSA U3 w;‘JLﬁw AR (WABU)
1J9251Un531NN5 Saha-Union Investment (China) Company Limited
1J5¢571Un331A13 Saha-Union Internationa Limited. ® 1525740334715 Saha-Union International (Taipei) Limited.
1J5¥57UN534M3 Saha-Union International (U.S.A.) Inc. ® 1J32574n354n"5 Saha-Union International (GA) Inc.
o nvums U3nene 4 lungy vaa. wgdloy
Mr.Damri Darakananda

snuntenuilaqiiy

Age 74
Education Grade 9 (Secondary Education) Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 18/2004
Experience President of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd. ® President of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Member of National Assembly Arbitrator, the Thai Textile Manufacturing Association
President of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd. ® Director of Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.
Current Positions Vice President of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd. ® Chairman of Union Thread Industries Co., Ltd.
Chairman of Union Industries Factory Co., Ltd. ® Vice Chairman of Union Energy Co., Ltd.

Vice Chairman and Chairman of Executive Boards of Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd.

Vice Chairman of Advisory Board of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

Chairman of Saha-Union Investment (China) Company Limited.

Vice Chairman of Advisory Board Saha-Union International Limited.

Chairman of Saha-Union International (Taipei) Limited. ® Chairman of Saha-Union International (U.S.A.) Inc.

Chairman of Saha-Union International (GA) Inc. ® Director of Saha-Union Group
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AUNNIBUTN wan @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 1 18/2004
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Miss Sriwarin Jirapakkana

Age 59
Education

Experience

Current Positions
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Master’s Degree in Business Administration in Field of Management of Sasin Business Administration Graduate
Institute, Chulalongkorn University

Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce and Accounting, Chulalongkorn University
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 18/2004

Vice President - Finance Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

Vice President - Finance Union Energy Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Pioneer Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Zogirushi Co., Ltd.

Chairman of Union Zogirushi Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Chairman of Union Thai-Nichibun Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Stainless Steel Products Co., Ltd.

President of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Chairman of Union Plastic Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Pioneer Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Zogirushi Co., Ltd.

Chairman of Union Nifco Co., Ltd. ® President of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.
Director of Saha-Union Group

PBaanln  wITEmegsia Imansaliming ay

HUNNIBUIN an @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 1 55/2006
nsmMIsTn gulleu uwawa  Bia Wadh e @ n3sums Ui giliudivld siie
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Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat

Age 62
Education

Experience

Current Positions

Master’s Degree in Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 55/2006

Director of Union Stainless Steel Products Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Nifco Co., Ltd. Managing Director of Union Zojirushi Co., Ltd.
Managing Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Zojirushi Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Prasong Sukhum

Age 76
Education

Experience

Current Positions
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iUANIBUTN AN @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) §u 11/2004
SFUUATTITIININTENTIANUNAY
Fquundgazdinanszmarswdize
130 MURTYR
1955 1UNTINNMTDIANIAAUAN
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Master’s Degree on Business Administration Harvard University
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 11/2004

Deputy Communication Minister

Deputy Commercial Minister

Member of Legislation Council

Chairman of Warehouse Organization

Director and Deputy Director Thai Oil Co., Ltd.

Director of State Railway Authority of Thailand

Director of The Bank of Agriculture & Cooperative

Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.
Vice Chairman Osothsapa Co., Ltd.

USaien  1nguanesERINUsTing smninenasths Uazmersae
59IUAY ASTTR UGN AUDIIUAY B1S

NUM3IBLIN Wan 3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 31 2/2003
HUN1IDUIN ‘mﬁﬂwm Director Certification Program (DCP) i;u 36/2003
HUANIBUIN AN @3 Finance For Non-Finance Director (FN) §u 7/2003
LATNBNNIAUZNTINNINGEEMN

NIUAMT MURTIMNFEN IR JaN I Ingndy

NI MURTIMNFEN IR Nineduzauunu
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Mr. Amorn Chandara-Somboon

Age 76
Education

Experience

Current Positions

20

Doctorate’s Degree in Field of International Law, Paris University, France.
Bachelor’s Degree, (Laws), Thammasat University

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2/2003

Director Certification Program (DCP) 36/2003

Finance For Non-Finance Director (FN) 7/2003

Secretary General of State Council of Thailand

Director of University Council, Expert of Chulalongkorn University
Director of University Council, Expert of Khon Kaen University
Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Advisor of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Councillor of the Council of State of Thailand
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Mr.Opas Seriniyom
Age 75
Education

Experience
Current Positions
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Mr.Panas Simasathien

Age 74
Education

Experience

Current Positions

1J39uq193 (COMM.) Manchester University United Kingdom. Certificate of Industrial Management (Distinctions),
The Roal College of Technology, UK.

WUNNIBUTN Wan @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 1 2/2003

Faamathgenyl  dednisawugsiia suimsnganm Siia (Wnow)
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n334MNS ABN Amro Asia Securities Public Co., Ltd.
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B.A. (COMM.) Manchester University United Kingdom . Certificate of Industrial Management (Distinctions) ,
The Roal College of Technology, UK.

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2/2003

Manager of Business Investment Division Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Independent Director and Audit Committee Member of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Director of ABN Amro Asia Securities Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Plastic Public Co., Ltd. ® Director of Union Footwear Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Asia Securities Limited. ® Director of Teijin Polyester (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

USen 33mstyd wnninendudaduey © wigawEm

WUNNIBUTN wan @3 Director Certification Program (DCP) g 2/2000
NANTAUTH 1aN .73 Strengthening Corporate Governance Practices in Thailand
NUANTOUSH AN .03 Developing CG Policy Statement
SFUUATIININTINTIMIAGY @ UAANTENTIMNIANS
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nssums U3 gillsugn wnssuTwe e (@mw)

U35 WATIUMILINST VI g ey i ()

nssums Ui giflsuduiuesd diia

nssumIvsIn guleuduwesd (o) Siia

U5257UAMZNIINAT AANTINNINEEENT ARl 12

15257UNTUMST USEN W nURwId B9 e ()

399925 UMAZLITFUNTIUMIVIMT DA, §I0AI995

U5r5unssNms U3 Aefamesyiilou iin e Jszsiunssums Ui giflouwmelulad $iin

Doctorate’s Degree in Accounting, University of lllinois, USA.

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2/2003

Strengthening Corporate Governance Practices in Thailand ® Developing CG Policy Statement
Minister of Finance ® Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Finance

Director General of Revenue Department

Director General of Comptroller General’s Department

Chairman of Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Executive Chairman of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd. ® Director of Union Energy Co., Ltd.

Chairman Board of Law Councillor (Law committee Number 12)

Chairman, Scandinavian Leasing Public Co., Ltd.

Vice chairman and executive Chairman, Siam Piwat Co., Ltd.

Chairman of Computer Union Co., Ltd. ® Chairman of Union Technology Company Limited
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Mr.Kisao Suzuki
Age 74

Education

Experience

Current Positions

UNRe3NE ASANUUR

J30qn03 FAnsindn a3 19ne3esna, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Japan
UANIBUIN AN @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) §u 57/2006
AssuMsEiansan wnsIumanan U3 1o T By (@) $in
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Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering in field of Mechanic, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Japan
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 57/2006

Managing Director of Production Industries IBM (Japan) Co., Ltd.

Director of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

dspufnmmeudaty  eAnern a3

iUANIBUTN AN @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 4 18/2004
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High School Diploma @ Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 18/2004

Director of World Trading Co., Ltd. ® Financial Manager of Union Industries Co., Ltd.
Vice President of Saha-union Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Vice President of Union Thread Industries Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Energy Co., Ltd. ® Director of Union Energy(China) Co., Ltd.

Vice Chairman of Union Industries Factory Co., Ltd.

Vice Chairman of Union Spinning Mill Co., Ltd.

Director of Saha-Union Group

ﬂ%zyﬁywquﬁﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁnﬁ UNINEADSIINAT 03 way aTuifiaRauyITen a5
TFUUATEIINAINITINTIEA WNTIU
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Honorary Doctorate’s Degree from Thammasat University and the National Institute of Development
and Administration

Deputy Minister of Industry ® Managing Director of IBM (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

President, Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

Independent Director and Audit Committee Member of Union Textile Industries Public Co, Ltd,

218 73 1
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Mrs.Chongraksa Darakananda
Age 73
Education °
Experience o
°
Current Positions °
°
°
°
°
°
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°
°
Mr.Sompop Amatayakul
Age 66
Education e
Experience °
°
Current Positions °
°
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Union Pioneer Public Co., Ltd and Union Plastic Public Co., Ltd.



wzaigney 1237 g

218 60 T
dINIANWN

dsz unsal
snuntenuiaqiiu

Piagnln MWATWINIFINA WMINeAUSIINAN 7T

WUANIBUIN AN M3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) §u 5/2003
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Mr.Nattapong Sukhavisidh

Age 60
Education

Experience
Current Positions
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Mr.Manas Asavametha

Age 58
Education

Experience

Current Positions
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Master’s Degree in Business Administration from Thammasat University
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 5/2003

Managing Director of Union Garment Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Managing Director of Union Garment Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Micronclean Co., Ltd.

Director of Banpai Union Garment Co., Ltd.

MBA. MULTINATIONAL OPERATION, WEST COAST UNIVERSITY, U.S.A.
WUNNIBUIN an @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 4 5/2003
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MBA. MULTINATIONAL OPERATION, WEST COAST UNIVERSITY, U.S.A.
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 5/2003

Director of Sport Aids Co., Ltd.

Director of Textile Branch Thai Chamber of Commerce

Textile Export Manager Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Textile Export Manager Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

UssmataTn Iz BN (5T)

ANUNNIBUTN AN @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 31 2/2003
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Mrs.Supung Tangsujaritpunt

Age 57
Education

Experience
Current Positions

Certificate of Vocational Education (Accounting)

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2/2003

Manager, Finance and Accounting, Union Spinning Mills Co., Ltd
Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Spinning Mills Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd.

Vice President, Saha Union Public Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Sutee Tappong
Age 57

Education

Experience

Current Positions
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P3galn menen @5 121~ we Georgia Institute of Technology, US.A.

AUANIBUIN 9ian @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) g4 53/2006
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Master of Science in Textiles, Georgia Institute of Technology

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 53/2006

Director of Technical Department, Thailand Textile Institute

Factory Manager Jong Stit Co., Ltd. ® Spinning Mill #2 Manager Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.
Weaving Section Chief Textile Industry Division Department of Industrial Promotion Ministry of Industry
Deputy General Manager Thong Thai Co., Ltd.

Assistant Managing Director Of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.
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HUANIBUIH v1an AT Director Accreditation Program (DAP) §u 5/2003
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Mrs.Pimporn ChotirattanaKul

Age 56
Education

Experience

°
°
°
°
Current Positions °
°
°
°

Master’s Degree in General Management from College of Management, Mahidol University

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 5/2003

Manager of Accounting & Finance Section Thanin Union Industries Co., Ltd.

Senior Auditor, Union Cap. Securities Co., Ltd.

Vice President, Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Assistant Managing Director Of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd. @ Director of Union Garment Co., Ltd.
Director of Uni-Fiber Co., Ltd. ® Director of Banpai Union Garment Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Micron Clean Co., Ltd.
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UANIBUTH AN @3 Director Certification Program (DCP) g1 9/2001

AuANIBUIN AN @3 Finance For Non-Finance Director (FN) §u 1/2003

HUNNTBUTN %ﬁﬁvfﬂ’i Audit Committee Program (ACP) i;u 10/2005
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Miss Dalad Sapthavichaikul

Age 50
Education Master’s Degree in Computer Science, University of lllinois, USA.

Bachelor’s Degree in Economics (The first honours), Chulalongkorn University

Director Certification Program (DCP) 9/2001 @ Finance For Non-Finance Director (FN) 1/2003

Audit Committee Program (ACP) 10/2005 @ Awarded Diploma by passing the Examination of Australian IOD 2001
Experience Manager of Director’s Office of Saha-union Public Co., Ltd.

Manager of Office Chairman of Executive Board, Saha-union Public Co., Ltd.
Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd. ® Director of Processing Center Co., Ltd.
Managing Director of Uni-Fiber Co., Ltd. ® Director of Union Energy Co., Ltd.

Current Positions

Director of Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd. ® Director of Union Pioneer Public Co., Ltd.
Vice President of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd. ® Managing Director of Computer Union Co., Ltd.

Director of Saha-Union Group
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NUNTBUTN Wan @5 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 3u 17/2004
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Mr.Chutindhon Darakananda

Age 47

Education Master’s Degree in Business Administration, Sasin Business Administration Graduate Institute, Chulalongkorn University
Bachelor of Engineering, Field of Industrial Engineering, Stanford University, USA.
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 17/2004

Experience Managing Director of Union Thread Industries Co., Ltd.

Director of various companies of Saha-Union Group
Current Positions Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.
Vice President, Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

Director of various companies of Saha-Union Group

mzlé'nmﬂi:“w%‘ ASAULT
ang 45
2insAnWN 13gne3 AT a5 12afl, Georgia Institute of Technology, USA.

WUNNIBUTN AN @3 Director Certification Program (DCP) 1 5/2001
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Mr.Aksornprasit Darakananda
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Age 45

Education Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering, Field of Chemistry, Georgia Institute of Technology, USA.
Director Certification Program (DCP) 5/2001

Experience Director of various companies of Saha-Union Group.

Current Positions Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.
Managing Director of Union Industries Co., Ltd.

Managing Director of Union Thread Industries Co.,Ltd.
Assistant Managing Director of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.

Director and Executive Director of Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd.

Director of various companies of Saha-Union Group.
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PSanln Aenssuen a5 nlnvhuasu3ms, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, USA.

J3qqne3 s a3 i waznsu3ms, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, USA.

?uNNIBUTN AN @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) §u 18/2004

709581983 Saha-Union International (Georgia) Inc. ® N33ATUASATINANILIMNST USEM ¢ Weuduuesd sn
AssuMsuazanns Uieh giffsuduiwest () $1in e fdansvili Saha-Union Investment (China) CO., Ltd.
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Mr.Bovornrat Darakananda

Age 43
Education

Experience

Current Positions
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sunuenuilaqiiy

Master’s Degree in Engineering, Field of Electric and Administration, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, USA.
Bachelor’s of Engineering, Field of Electric and Administration, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, USA.
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 18/2004

Deputy Director of Saha-Union International (Georgia) Inc.

Director and Executive Director of Union Energy Co., Ltd.

Director and Manager of Union Energy (China) Co., Ltd.

General Manager of Saha-Union Investment (China) Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Managing Director of Union Spinning Mill Co., Ltd.

Director of various companies of Saha-Union Group.

PIPRNT WngA1 a3 PNaenIiNINenay

AUANIBUIN AN @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) §u 5/2003

nssuMsUSInene lungu wgidleu
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Mrs. Chantorntree Darakananda

Age 43
Education
Experience
Current Positions

UNBIBINGE ANTAUUA

218411
dinsfnmn
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sundsnuagiiu

Bachelor’s Degree in Medicine, Chulalongkorn University. Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 5/2003
Director of various companies of Saha-Union Group.

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd. ® Assistant Managing Director of Union Industries Co., Ltd.
Assistant Managing Director of Union Thread Industries Co., Ltd.

Director of various companies of Saha-Union Group.

USane3 1R °, Harvey Mudd College, California, USA.

AUANIBUTH vian @3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) §u 2/2003

HUMTDU %ian 735 Director Certification Program (DCP) i;u 69/2006
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Mr.Vacharaphong Darakananda

Age 41
Education

Experience

Current Positions

26

Bachelor’s Degree , Field of Physics, Harvey Mudd College, California, USA.

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2/2003 @ Director Certification Program (DCP) 5/2001
Managing Director, Venus Thread Co., Ltd. ® General Manager of Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.
Managing Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.

Director of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd. ® Vice President, Saha-Union Public Co., Ltd.
Director of various companies of Saha-Union Group.



UYFAWS ANTAUUN

Mr. Damri Darakananda and

WYFWS ANTAUUN

yAAaTAEIYDY/Person

UNAINY ANINUUN

Mrs. Chongraksa Darakananda

AN ANINUUN

A1 “uWus/Relationship

A U3

o

Spouse

Ja1 W13 UaLAS

Mr. Damri Darakananda and Mrs. Chongraksa Darakananda Family
WeEAuss MINULAN wesnwslsy viE ansnuun
Mr. Chutindhon Darakananda Mr. Aksornprasit Darakananda
WPUITIAU ANIANULN W TBINGY PNTANULN
Mr. Bovornrat Darakananda Mr. Vacharaphong Darakananda
wesnwslsy B ansmuun W9dUNIA3 ANIAUUN A w3
Mr. Aksornprasit Darakananda and Mrs. Chantorntree Darakananda Spouse
sweBowusms
Executive Name
#o  na/Name FUMUS/Position
. WAty Fygilesi ATINMIREANS
Mr.Vichai Chaitaneeyachat Managing Director
SRIESITE Tofauna AT3NTI0AANS
Mrs. Pimporn Chotirattanakul Vice Managing Director
Wy 55 Vinma ATINMSHTILEAANNT Uaz 3n.gdanseheiune
Mr. Sutee Tappong Assistant Managing Director
. W Foansing inmsrhelssnunanson
Mr. Tawee Watanavitaya Manager, Dyeing and Finishing Department
. wediudng Fuuns MR EUsEuAmA N
Mr. Permsak Chandaeng Manager, Quality Assurance Department
. W UANS indeelnanis HAnAIEheuHURER
Miss. Napaporn  Kreingkraiwanich Manager, Production Planing Department
. wendl P Hinmsheminennsyana
Mr.Wuth Wuthtipong Manager, Human Resource Department
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wauslastaouinudoonrunssumMsliawusins U 2549

Compensation of Management and Board of Director’s
.

Tede Name 9UURW/Amount
1. Wwauy T Mr. Amnuay Viravan 120,000
2. Wngfvs MIAUU  Mr. Dami Darakananda 60,000
3. YN MAIBUNT F5znTIAAMN Miss. Sriwarin Jirapakkana 70,000
* | 4 welme szl Mr. Vaidhaya Viravaidhaya 30,000
6. wiwUsz WA am Mr. Prasong Sukhum 240,000
6. UBAUT wns mﬁﬂi Mr. Amorn Chandara-Somboon 60,000
7. wglaan L 3Ty Mr. Opas Seriniyom 250,000
8. uewil “uzl fus Mr. Panas Simasathien 60,000
9. weAmles of Mr. Kisao Suzuki 60,000
10. ywasiny AN Mrs. Chongraksa  Darakananda 60,000
11. Uy UAN DUNENA Mr. Sompop Amatayakul 250,000
12. wwalgmwae 237wy Mr. Nattapong ~ Sukhavisidh 60,000
* [13. wn nade To@souna M. Skolchai Chotirattanakul 30,000
14. wpud BALUST Mr. Manas Asavametha 60,000
* |15, wneAneA #ia a3mius  Mrs. Supung Tangsujaritpunt 30,000
16. uefaNNg ToRSauna Mrs. Pimporn Chotirattanakul 60,000
17. wn MMARY  nineniduna  Miss. Dalad Sapthavichatkul 60,000
18. Wgghuss ANIANUUN Mr. Chutindhon ~ Darakananda 60,000
19. wednwsUsE ™M MIuUWM Mr. Aksomnprasit  Darakananda 60,000
20. WNELITIAU MIAUU  Mr. Bovornrat Darakananda 60,000
21, wedunse’d P1SANULN  Mis. Chantorntres  Darakananda 60,000
22. W THTNG ANINULN Mr. Vacharaphong Darakananda 60,000
23. WAty Fugnilasn®  Mr. Vichai Chaitaneeyachat 60,000
* 124wy 5 TN Mr.Sutee Tappong 50,000
*

ATIIMIaLR 15 Whanfunssumsuismununssumsadiui 4 dadisuiiunau 2549

Director in Serial No. 15, entering to be director of the company, instead of Director in Serial No. 4 in March 2006.
ATIUMTELT 24 Whadunssumsu3smumunssunsandui 13 dewfeuiiunay 2549

Director in Serial No. 24, entering to be director of the company, instead of Director in Serial No.13 in March 2006.

maauunuiug Ry
1. ANABLUNUANNTFUNTUIBNANZNTIINGNTIA. DUUAZARILNTINAT SINUALFMUARABLLNY
Tugadudseny 590 24 319 oSy 1.97 Muum
| 2 AeeuwusmensIMIUITsALUAMTIeNAEn s iy 7 e dukeeuumilssamAuifeunszlud Suaudu 107
auum

Anauunuiluiugity
Tug
Monetary compensation
1. Compensations for the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, and the Nomination and Remuneration Management Committee
were given in terms of meeting allowances for 24 people, totally 1.97 million Baht;

2. Compensations for executive directors and the management of the Company, totally 7 people, were given in terms of salaries and
bonuses, totally 10.7 million Baht;

Non monetary compensation
None

28



nanAUNIUNISAALEDNNTINANTD 52
1) fineu NTRATLAIUMULNAN BN AR PANTNSIE WL SEind e
2) fulsz vnsal wnlagshafifiengeeigsiavesnism

& VI

3) viedfauTunih “iiruaziinafisens lunsuUfifinng

YDUWASIUNARUT]
AMSATINNNTLIEN

1. UANAILAZARANBUNINILLDILSI  Snasuing
AaznssimMsazieumnsinTsinsaulnauwil 1o
wanpAuTBILIINsEYuLAle

2. MvusasRuihmiaseiaunminnu wiegnanewes
U3 v3eyanalafiviniansluiuuim Tngazuugy
VnsUszaseludszahile

>

3. fmuaRuTuNasTNMA AR e Y
4. YgrEnstdulmungyang SeqUse saveriedy
wazafvesiiUssunTony

TumsufiRnumusuaning - AuzasTIANIeNANeL
wnelinssumsaulaaunis vievaneau wiayanadulUfim
agnalapsamiaununazasIIMIAle

TnRauznssumsussianssunsauniiiiunssunsydn
slaglnfisrunaminfionuiinazassunsiiu uas

ARIZATINMIBNALASAINT TN T WIUnT el o
mslvpazassinMaims Tasfiswamhiimoeuguaiamsves
U3 anufirauznssunsueuvneile wasluduouilnuaeda
assumsauneduysssunssimsuims uaslinssumsdnms
Wunssunstamslagsmunus

AN evAuasanalafaTiuiuuaztssiunT ARy
YevUFImanEnTIINsTis AT s TN IHTS AR

nuL3Inla

Criteria for selection of independent directors

1) Complete qualifications as prescribed by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand;

2) Related experiences and understanding to the Company’s
businesses;

3) Visions and devotions for performance of duties;

Authority and Responsibilities
Board of Director

1. Appoint and remove staff of the Company. The
Board of Director may assign any director or
director of the Company to exercise the said
power on its behalf.

2. Fix and pay remuneration to staff or employees of

the Company or to any person who works for the
Company on a temporary or permanent basis.

3. Fix the interim dividend for shareholders.

4. Comply with the law, objectives, regulations, and

resolutions of the shareholder’s meeting.

With respect to performance of work according to
its authority and responsibilities, the Board of Directors may
assign any director or directors or other person to act on its
behalf.

The Board of Directors has to appoint any director,
as the managing director with authority and responsibilities
as it may think fit.

The Board of Directors may appoint certain direc-
tors, as it may think suitable, as the Executive Board to
Supervise the Company’s businesses as the Board to
Directors may assign. One of such directors must be
appointed as Chairman of the Executive Board. And the
managing Director will be an ex official executive director.

Two authorized directors will jointly affix their signa-
tures as well as corporate seal.And the Board of Directors is
empowered to prescribe the names of such authorized
directors to be binding the Company.
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Authority of Audit Committee
In connection with the Company Management

The Audit Committee has a power to invite the
Company’s management department managers, unit heads
or Company’s employees to attend the Committees meet-
ings, give explanation and opinion, and provide pertinent
documents.
In connection with Internal Auditor

® AS certain that the Board of Directors, the
auditors, and the internal Audit Department have
the same understanding of the issues.

@ Endorse the appointment, transfer, dismissal, and
promotion of managers of the Internal Audit
Department and the Information Systems Audit
Department proposed by the Company’s
management.

® Guarantee the independence of internal audit
officers.

@ The Internal Audit Department is under the
Supervision of and reports to the Company’s man
agement, or Managing Directors or Executive
Directors.

In connection with the Auditors
@ Review and assess the results of auditors work.

@ Propose to the Board of Directors the appointment
of the auditors, fees for annual auditing of the
Company’s accounts, for shareholders approval.

@ Advise the Board concerning fees for any other
services and advisory work rendered by the
auditors.

Other authorities

The Audit Committee has the authority to: audit
related persons and issues within their scope of authority and
duties, and to hire of bring in experts to provide advice.

Responsibilities of Audit directors

® Review the Company’s internal control system to
ensure that the systems are appropriate and effective.

® Select, review, and propose the appointment of
the auditors, co-ordinate with them on preparation of reated
financial reports and review the Companyds financial reports
to ensure their accuracy and credibility.

® Revise the Company’s compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and guard against conflicts of interest.

® Prepare Audit Committees report, to be signed
by the Committee Chairman, and published in the Company’s
annual report.

® Ascertain management current the errors/weak-
nesses discovered and exhort management to take
remedial action.

® Follow-up and assess the resultes of implemen-
tation deemed vital by the Audit Committee.

® Other Activities assigned by the Board of
Directors.
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Scope of Powers and Duties of the Nomination and
Remuneration Management Committee
Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Nomina-
tion Committee:

1. Nominate the new directors;

2. Determine the guidelines for nomination of

directors;

Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Remunera-
tion Management Committee:

1. Consider the guidelines for determination of directors’
remuneration

2. Fix the directors’ remuneration and propose it to the
Board of Directors’ meeting for consideration;

Nomination of Directors and the Management

Nomination methods to appoint personnel as direc-
tors through the Nominating Committee :

® None The Company’s directors must be elected
by the shareholder’s meeting under the following criteria and
procedures :

1. Ashareholder will have one vote per share.

2. Directors may be separately or collectively elected
according to the number of directors to be elected at that
time, thus, as the shareholder’s meeting may think fit. The reso-
lutions of the shareholder’s meeting must be passed by total
existing votes, under Clause 1, which cannot be divided for
any particular person or persons.

3. Directors must be elected by majority vote. In case
of equal vote, Chairman of the Meeting will have a casting
vote.

Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors has realized the importance
of good corporate governance (for trust and confidence of
shareholders, investors, stakeholders, and all related
parties) that reveals the effective management system, trans-
parency, and accountability. The Company has complied
with 15 rules of good corporate governance, as follows:

1. Policies on Good Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors has assigned the CG
Working Party to prepare a corporate governance manual
comprising policies and practices on 1) shareholders’ rights;
2) equitable treatment to shareholders; 3) rights of other stake-
holders; 4) disclosure of data and transparency; 5) responsi-
bilittes of the Board of Directors, in accordance with the
principle of good corporate governance and to determine the
Company’s policies and practices of corporate governance
as operational guidelines for directors, the management, and
employees.

The Company’s manual of corporate governance
is being reviewed and proposed to the Board of Directors for
promulgation.
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2. Shareholders’ Rights

The Board of Directors has facilitated and provided
equitable treatment to shareholders. The Ordinary
Shareholders’ Meeting 2006 was convened at the conference
room, Head Office of Saha-Union (Public) Co., Ltd.; and the
Company has sent invitation letters for the meeting, including
agenda, to all shareholders for at least 7 working days; each
session of the meeting was given with the opinions of the
Board of Directors; and the meeting was duly recorded for
verification by the shareholders; whereas, in case, a
shareholder is unable to attend the meeting, he/she may be
present by proxy (any person including but not limited to the
management or the Company’s director); and the voting right
under sessions of the meeting shall be as intended by the
shareholder.

3. Stakeholders’ Rights

The Company has given the precedence to all
stakeholders’ rights, including stakeholders within the
Company (such as employees and the management) or
outside stakeholders such as business partners, competitors,
creditors, or other related organizations; whereas, the
Company has complied with its promise with honesty and
integrity; moreover, the Company has also complied with the
law or other environmental regulations, etc., for excellent
protection of these stakeholders’ rights.

4. Stakeholders’ Meetings

In the Annual Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting 2006,
there were 16 directors attending (including members of the
Audit Committee); whereas, the chairman of the meeting has
given equitable opportunities and rights to all shareholders to
examine the Company’s operation, to inquire and to give
opinions and recommendations; and major issues and
opinions were recorded in the minutes.

For the sessions of directors and their powers and
compensation consideration, the Company’s directors have
already disclosed the information accordingly.

Shareholders shall cast their votes according to orders
of the given sessions; and the chairman of the meeting has
informed the shareholders of the voting method before their
vote castings.

5. Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors has participated in determining
the objectives, strategies, goals, and policies of business
operation of the Company; and has considered and approved
the business plans and budgets of the Company; has
monitored the work performance in accordance with the given
objectives and policies; and has performed its duties with
carefulness, skills, and honesty.

6. Conflicts of Interest

The Board of Directors has been very aware of not
creating any conflict of interest. Normally, the Company’s
connected transactions are normal transactions; and the
pricing conditions or procedures for transactions consideration
have been in accordance with the system similar to business
transactions with the third party; provided that the Company
has disclosed the detailed reasons of connected transactions
in the Notes to the Financial Statement, Heading: 4 ; Page:66
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7. Business Ethics

The Company has its policy to disclose the business
operations and practices of directors, employees, obligations
to customers, business partners, as well as the society;
whereas, the related parties have been well-informed and
considered it as guidelines for performance of duties accord-
ing to the Company’s missions with honesty and equitability.
The Company has monitored the operations and connected
transactions in accordance with the said policy and business
ethics, as well as the disciplinary actions.

8. Balance of Power of Non-Executive Directors
The Board of Directors comprises 22 members
including:
Executive directors: 4 people
Non-executive directors: 15 people
Independent directors: 3 people
(or 13.6% of the Board of Directors)

9. Aggregation or Segregation of Positions
The structure of management has revealed the

structure, scope of powers and responsibilities of the Board
of Directors, and of subcommittees, including the recruitment
process and term in office of the Company’s directors.

® The chairman and the managing director shall not be
the same person;

® The Company’s secretary has given legal advice, rules
and regulations;

® The majority of subcommittee members were inde-
pendent directors; and the chairman of the subcommittees
were independent directors;

10. Remuneration of Directors and the Management
The Company has obviously prescribed its policy of
remuneration of directors as the meeting allowances, which
have already been approved by the Ordinary Meeting of Share-
holders.

Remuneration of the management has been fixed
according to the principle and policies prescribed by the Board
of Directors, in connection with the operating result of the
Company and the performance of work of each member of
the management.

The details of the remuneration for Directors and the
Management appear on page 28 of the annual report

11. The Board of Directors’ Meetings

Normally, the Company shall convene meetings of the
Board of Directors on monthly basis. Schedules of monthly
meetings shall be prescribed in advance since the beginning
of every year so that the directors shall be able to manage
their time to attend the meetings; provided that the Company’s
Secretary shall submit summon letters, agenda, and meeting
documents to shareholders in advance for 7 working days
before the date of meeting so that the Board of Directors shall
have enough time to study the data before attending the
meeting. The agenda of meetings shall also specify the
sessions for consideration and follow-up of the operating
results. And the Board of Directors’ meetings shall normally
take at least 2 hours. In 2006, the Board of Directors
convened 12 meetings under normal sessions.
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This does not include directors who had important
duties to perform or were overseas. The secretary later
provided all relevant information for absent directors.

The company records all details of the meeting and
the approved report from the board of directories is kept for
future inspection. The company’s secretary is able to give some
advice on the relevant laws and regulations.

12. Subcommittees
The Audit Committee must be appointed according
to the requirements of Stock Exchange of Thailand; and the
Board of Directors has appointed the Nomination and
Remuneration Management Committee, as per resolution of
the Board of Directors’ meeting of Union Textile Industry
(Public) Co., Ltd., No0.2/2549 dated February 20th, 2006;
whereas, Mr. Sompop Amatayakul, an independent director,
was appointed Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration

Management Committee.
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13. Controlling System and Internal Audit

The Company has established the Internal Audit Office
reporting to the Managing Director and has reported the audit
result to members of the Audit Committee for autonomy in
the audit work.

The Internal Audit Office shall audit the financial status
and operation of organizations and internal processes to
ensure that the main missions and major financial activities of
the Company have effectively been carried out in accordance
with the prescribed guidelines.

14. Board of Directors’ Report
Details of the Board of Directors’ Report to the
Financial Statements are on page 39

15. Relations with Investors
Investors and interested parties can get the
Company’s information by logging on to its website: http://
www.sahaunion.co.th/ut or contact the Accounting and
Finance Department at Telephone No. 02-3231085-93
ext. 1113 or 1392.

Policy on Protection of Internal Information Use

The Company has its overall rules and regulations,
covering the protection of internal information use, i.e.,
personnel of the Company are prohibited to use his/her power
or duty or rely on the power or duty of the third party for his/
her own benefits or to illegally assist the third party; all
personnel shall perform their duties with honesty. The
Company has prescribed the severity of punishments, in case,
the above disciplines are violated.

Internal Control

In the Board of Director’s Meeting No. 2/2550 dated
Fabruary 20th, 2007, participated by independent directors
and members of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors
has evaluated the internal control system for the year 2006 by
making inquiries of data from the management and summa-
rized that the Company has evaluated 5 components of its
internal control system, including organization and environ-
ment; risk management; control of the management’s perfor-
mance; information system and communication; and follow-
up system. The Board of Directors has considered that the
Company has sufficient internal control system in relation to
business operation with major shareholders, directors, the
management, or people who are involved with the said
personnel. And the Company will comply with the sufficiency
evaluation form of internal control system.

Dividend payment policy

The company has the dividend payment policy which
to give the appropriate return to the shareholders. However, it
depends on the company operation, considering from the profit
by capital price by accounting method.
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Activities
The description of the activities item in the previous year
All activities of the company were normal during
the 2005 year. There was no abnormal activity involving
inappropriate pricing. The description of most items was
related to buying and selling products, account receivables
and account liabilities. Mortgage rates and short term
interest rates were established by the lending banks.

Necessary and reasonable activities

Buying, The Company policy for raw material
purchases is to keep negotiations in the hands of a high
authority to maximize the company interests.

Selling, The parent company acts as distributor for
all companies in the group because of its many and varied
distribution channels and its specialized sales department.

Approval procedures for activities

Payments for purchases and sales follow normal
company regulation and are handled only by those who have
company approval to engage in such transactions.

Policy and trend for future activities actions

The policy in performing these activities is to avoid
payments or purchases or the establishing of interest rates
with any person or company with a potential conflict of
interest. It is the company policy to avoid any potential for
illegal activity such as falsely inflated prices, where payoffs
and kickbacks can occur.
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Director’s Reporting

Report by the Board of directors
On their responsibilities for all details appearing in the company’s financial report

The Board of Directors shall be responsible for overall financial statements and information appeared in the
annual reports. These financial statements shall be provided according to the accounting standard generally accepted in
Thailand. And proper accounting policies shell be selected and applied, based on careful discretion and good estimation. In
addition, crucial data shall be sufficiently disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

The Board of Directors shall maintain the effective internal control system to ensure that accounting data has
been correctly and fully recorded to maintain the assets and to know disadvantages for significant prevention of dishonesty
or abnormal operations.

For this purpose, the Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee, consisting of independent
directors and non-executive directors to be responsible of the financial statement and internal control system. Comments of
the Audit Committee relating thereto are appeared in reports of the Audit Committee included in the annual reports.

The Board of Directors has considered that the overall internal control system of the Company has been

implemented at satisfactory level and being able to ensure the credibility of the Company’s financial statements ended on
December 31st, 2006

Wm s %;_ﬁ..

Mr. Amnuay Viravan Miss. Sriwarin Jirapakkana
Chairman President
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Report of the Audit Committee

To shareholders:

As per the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting of Union Textile Industries Public Co., Ltd.,
No0.10/2005 dated October 27th, 2005, it was deemed expedient to appoint the Audit Committee comprising 3
independent directors; whereas, Mr. Prasong Sukhum was the Chairman of the Audit Committee; Mr. Sompop
Amatayakul and Mr. Opas Seriniyom were members of the Audit Committee.

In 2006, the Audit Committee has convened 5 meetings with the management, the internal auditor
and the auditor, of which contents can be summarized, as follows:

N

. Reviewed the quarterly financial statements and the annual financial statement of 2006, together

with the management and the auditor to ensure that the Company’s reports and financial state
ments, connected transactions, transactions which may cause conflicts of interest, and the
disclosure of information, have been duly prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
standard of accounting and the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand;

. Reviewed the scope and scrutinized for approval of the internal audit plan of 2006;
. Reviewed the result of internal audit operation and followed up the corrective actions; whereby,

the Audit Committee has recommended on improvement of the internal audit work;

. Held meetings with all involved executives, the auditor, and internal auditor, and proposed useful

suggestions to management and in accordance with the good practices of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand;

. Reviewed and evaluated the work performance of the Audit Committee in accordance with the

Regulations of the Audit Committee and the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand;

. Scrutinized for approval of nomination of the auditor and fixed the remuneration of the auditor

and proposed it to the Board of Directors for consideration and proposition to the shareholders’
meeting;

The Audit Committee has examined and agreed that the Company had an adequate internal
control system; and the overall work systems were at a satisfactory level, and no significant error was found.

2
| ver=e

[ s

(Mr. Prasong Sukhumj
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Report of Independent Auditor

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited as
at 31 December 2006, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to
their correctness and the completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on my audit. The Company’s financial statements for the year 2005 were
audited by another auditor who, under her report dated 2 February 2006, expressed an unqualified audit
opinion on those financial statements.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2006, and the results of
its operations and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles.

——l T M—
Narong Puntawong

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3315

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 20 February 2007



Balance Sheets

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade accounts receivable
Related parties
Unrelated parties
Total trade accounts receivable
Amounts due form related parties
Inventories - net
Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investment accounted for under equity method
Other long-term investments - net
Property, plant and equipment - net
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Note

4,5

(Unit : Baht)

2006 2005
1,680,295 743,415
305,259,020 333,788,772
2,330,958 16,864,703
307,589,978 350,653,475
1,461,238 5,106,364
549,021,189 703,872,384
18,368,911 36,948,262
878,121,611  1,097,323,900
72,260,851 48,745,661
120,149,300 107,372,039
664,884,686 700,850,452
857,294,837 856,968,152

1,735,416,448

1,954,292,052




Balance Sheets (Continued)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

Note
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions 10
Trade accounts payable
Related parties 4
Unrelated parties
Total trade accounts payable
Amounts due to related parties 4
Short-term loans from related party 4

Other current liabilities
Accrued expenses
Others
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provision for employees compensation and pension expenses
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital
Registered, issued and fully paid up
15,000,000 preference shares of Baht 10 each 11
45,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each

Unrealised gain on the change in value of investment
in available-for-sale securities
Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve 12
Unappropriated (deficit)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

2006 2005
256,375,084 312,376,870
165,271,790 328,191,642
90,402,443 129,871,603
255,674,233 458,063,245
3,466,019 10,839,817
376,000,000 376,000,000
37,395,754 36,890,250
11,900,933 12,789,741
940,812,023  1,206,959,923
96,230,088 102,107,829
96,230,088 102,107,829

1,037,042,111

1,309,067,752

150,000,000 150,000,000
450,000,000 450,000,000
600,000,000 600,000,000
31,791,226 4,438,039
108,535,525 108,535,525
(41,952,414) (67,749,264)
698,374,337 645,224,300
1,735,416,448 1,954,292,052




Income Statements

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

(Unit: Baht)
Note 2006 2005
REVENUES
Sales and services income 1,955,534,544 2,206,989,468
Share of income from investment accounted for under equity method 4,162,003 3,706,595
Other income
Sale of scrap 29,278,985 61,846,344
Gain on sale of machinery and equipment 44,822,239 26,208,751
Others 28,263,306 27,781,217
TOTAL REVENUES 2,062,061,077 2,326,532,375
EXPENSES
Cost of sales and services 1,863,139,115 2,277,023,126
Selling and administrative expenses 127,102,767 155,769,359
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,990,241,882 2,432,792,485
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSES 71,819,195 (106,260,110)
INTEREST EXPENSES (46,022,345) (38,181,181)
NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 14 25,796,850 (144,441,291)
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE 15
Net income (loss) 0.11 (3.68)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

Balance as at 31 December 2004
Decrease in fair value of investment
Net loss for the year

Balance as at 31 December 2005
Increase in fair value of investment
Net income for the year

Balance as at 31 December 2006

(Unit: Baht)
Unrealised gain
on the change in value
Issued and fully paid-up of investment in Retained earnings
share capital available-for-sale  Appropriated - Unappropriated
Preference shares  Ordinary shares securities statutory reserve (deficit) Total
150,000,000 450,000,000 8,953,747 108,535,525 76,692,027 794,181,299
- - (4,515,708) - - (4,515,708)
- - - - (144,441,291) (144,441,291)
150,000,000 450,000,000 4,438,039 108,535,525 (67,749,264) 645,224,300
- - 27,353,187 - - 27,353,187
- - - - 25,796,850 25,796,850
150,000,000 450,000,000 31,791,226 108,535,525 (41,952,414) 698,374,337

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




Cash Flow Statements

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (paid from)
operating activities:-
Depreciation
Allowance for stock obsolescences
Share of income from investment accounted for under equity method
Dividend receipt from other long-term investments
Allowance for diminution in value of investment
Reversal allowance for diminution in value of investment
Unrealised gain on exchange
Gain on sale of machinery and equipment
Provision for employees compensation and pension expenses (reversal)

Income from operating activities before changes in operating assets and libilities

Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade accounts receivable
Inventories
Other current assets
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Other current liabilities
Provision for employees compensation and pension expenses
Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of machinery and equipment
Dividend receipt from other long-term investments
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Decrease in bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institution
Cash receipt from short-term loans from related party
Repayment of long-term loans
Net cash flows used in financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplement cash flows information:-
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Corporate income tax

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

2006 2005
25,796,850  (144,441,291)
61,674,941 205,408,535
5,097,795 13,040,040
(4,162,003) (3,706,595)
(2,550,000) (2,030,000)

- 1,432,786

(4,777,261) -
(330,904) (133,798)
(44,822,239) (26,208,755)
4,675,041 (2,461,294)
40,602,220 40,899,628
43,063,497 (4,971,723)
149,753,400 89,464,932
22,224 477 15,554,847
(202,389,012) (56,782,756)
502,185 (7,073,473)
(9,275,390) 10,211,463
(10,552,782) (8,172,312)
33,928,595 79,130,606

(28,880,105)

(35,548,846)

49,005,953 26,393,851
2,550,000 2,030,000
22,675,848 (7,124,995)

(55,667,563)

(137,693,789)

- 166,000,000
- (100,000,000
(55,667,563) (71,693,789)
936,880 311,822
743,415 431,593
1,680,295 743,415
49,154,613 34,936,814
5,768,863 8,249,890



Notes to Financial Statements

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Union Textile Industries Public Company Limited (“The Company”)is a public company incorporated and
domiciled in Thailand. Its parent company is Saha-Union Public Company Limited, which was incorporated in
Thailand. The Company is principally engaged in the manufacture and distribution of textiles. It also provides
bleaching and dyeing services to some customers but the revenue from these services is relatively insignificant.
The Company’s registered address is 1828 Sukhumvit Road, Bangchak Sub District, Phrakanong District, Bangkok.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enunciated under
the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547. The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance
with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated 14 September 2001, issued
under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in
the accounting policies.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1 Revenue Recognition
Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when products are delivered and title passes to customers. Sales are the
in voiced and delivery order value, excluding value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting discounts
and allowances.
Rendering of services
Service revenue is recognised when services have been rendered, taking into account the stage of
completion.
3.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, cash at bank, and all highly liquid investments with
an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.
3.3 Trade accounts receivable
Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided
for the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on
collection experiences and analysis of debtor aging.
3.4 Inventories
Finished goods and work in process are valued at the lower of standard cost (which approximates actual
cost) and net realisable value. Standard cost includes all production costs and attributable factory overheads.
Raw materials and chemicals are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) and net realisable
value, spare parts and factory supplies are valued at the lower of average cost and net realisable value and are
charged to production costs whenever consumed.
3.5 Investments
a) Investment in available-for-sale securities is stated at fair value. Changes in the carrying amounts
of securities are recorded as separate items in shareholders’ equity until the securities are sold, when the
changes are then included in determining income.



3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year as
quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of
investments

b) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as other investments, are
valued at cost net of allowance for loss on diminution in value (if any).

¢) Investment in associated company is accounted for under the equity method.

Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance
for loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives. In 2006, the Company reviewed the useful lives of the plant and equipment, which resulted in
a change in the estimated useful lives of the assets as shown in the table below. The change has the effect of
increasing net income for the year 2006 by approximately Baht 104 million (Baht 2.31 per share).

Previous estimated useful lives Revised estimated useful lives

Buildings and building improvement - 5, 20 years 20 years
Machinery and equipment - 5, 10 years 10, 20 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment - 3,5 years 3, 10years
Motor vehicles - 5 years 10 ears

Depreciation is included in determining income.

No depreciation is provided on land, and assets under installation and under construction.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether
directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the
Company that gives them significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors and
officers with authority in the planning and direction of the Company’s operations.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the transaction dates.
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies outstanding at the balance sheet date are translated into
Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. Where the
recoverable amount is lower than its carrying amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the income statement. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Employee benefits

Salary, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund and provident fund are recognised as
expenses when incurred.

Employee compensation and pension expenses are provided in the accounts by reference to the provisions of
labour laws and the Company’s personnel regulations, and are determined based upon the probability that
employees in each age group will work until reaching their retirement age.

Income Tax

Income tax is provided for in the accounts based on the taxable profits determined in accordance with tax

legislation.



3.12 Use of accounting estimates

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires man

agement to make estimates and assumptions in certain circumentances, affecting amounts reported in these

financial statements and related notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the years, the Company had significant business

transactions with related parties, which have been con

cluded on the commercial terms and bases agreed upon in the ordinary course of businesses between the Company and

those companies. Below is a summary of those transactions.

2006 2005

Transactions with parent company
Sales of goods and services 1,638 1,782
Other income 4 9
Purchase of goods and raw materia 648 870
Management expenses = 4
Borrowing (weight average balance

outstanding at month end) 376 293
Interest expenses 30 26
Transactions with related companies
Sales of goods and services 145 139
Purchase of goods and raw material 9 11
Rental income 3 3

Transfer Pricing Policy

(Unit: Million Baht)

Resale price less a margin of parent company

Cost plus margin

Cost plus margin of parent company

Contract price

Interest rate with reference to the loan

interest rate of local commercial bank

See “borrowing” above

Cost plus margin

Cost plus margin of related companies

Contract price

The balances of the accounts as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 between the Company and those related parties

are as follows:

Trade accounts receivable - related parties

Parent company
Saha-Union Plc.

Related companies
Union Garment Co., Ltd. (Has common shareholders)
Union Micronclean Co., Ltd. (Shares held by the Company)
Union Spinning Mills Co., Ltd (Has common shareholders)
Others

Total trade accounts receivable - related companies

Total trade accounts receivable - related parties

Amounts due from related parties

Parent company
Saha-Union Plc.

Related companies
Union Garment Co., Ltd. (Has common shareholders)
Others

Total amounts due from related companies

Total amounts due from related parties

(Unit: Baht)

2006 2005
276,503,561 292,489,791
26,059,337 38,597,943
611,085 2,431,968
1,980,000 269,070
105,037 -
28,755,459 41,298,981
305,259,020 333,788,772
277,188 3,861,514
1,029,076 1,124,799
154,974 120,051
1,184,050 1,244,850
1,461,238 5,106,364




Trade accounts payable - related parties

Parent company
Saha-Union Plc.
Related companies
Total trade accounts payable - related parties
Amounts due to related parties

Parent company
Saha-Union Plc.
Related companies
Total amounts due to related parties
Short-term loans from related party

Parent company
Saha-Union Plc.
Total short-term loans from related party

5. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The outstanding balances of trade accounts receivable as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 are aged, based on due

dates, as follows:

Related parties:
Age of receivables

Not yet due

Past due

Up to 3 months

3 - 12 months

Total trade accounts receivable - related parties
Unrelated parties:

Age of receivables

Not yet due

Past due less than 3 months

Total trade accounts receivable - unrelated parties

Total trade accounts receivable

6. INVENTORIES

Finished goods

Work in process

Raw materials and chemicals

Spare parts and factory supplies

Total

Less : Allowance for stock obsolescences
Inventories - net

(Unit: Baht)

2006 2005
164,582,473 327,342,642
689,317 849,000
165,271,790 328,191,642
3,114,444 10,078,586
351,575 761,231
3,466,019 10,839,817
376,000,000 376,000,000
376,000,000 376,000,000

(Unit : Baht)

2006 2005
280,233,820 314,576,001
25,025,200 12,443,609

- 6,769,162
305,259,020 333,788,772
2,151,875 16,420,381
179,083 444,322
2,330,958 16,864,703
307,589,978 350,653,475
(Unit : Baht)

2006 2005
149,607,679 226,798,587
100,115,686 104,990,216
259,058,668 313,547,938
58,141,814 71,575,683
566,923,847 716,912,424
(17,902,658) (13,040,040)
549,021,189 703,872,384



INVESTMENT ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER EQUITY METHOD
This represents an investment in ordinary shares of Unifibre Co., Ltd. (an associated company) as per the following

details:
(Unit : Million Baht)
Nature of Country of Shareholding Carrying amounts based
Company’s name business incorporation Paid-up capital percentage Cost on equity method
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
% %
Unifibre Co., Ltd. Agent Thailand 120 120 20.83 20.83 25 25 72.3 48.7

The share of income from the investment in this associated company as included in the income statement for the
year ended 31 December 2006 has been calculated from financial statements prepared by the management of that
company, and not audited by its auditor. However, the management believes that there would be no material discrepancies
if those financial statements had been audited by the associated company’s auditor.

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Shareholding Investment Shareholding Investment
percentage value percentage value
Percent Thousand Baht Percent Thousand Baht
Investment in available-for-sale securities
Saha-Union Plc. 0.33 16,191 0.33 16,191
Add : Unrealised gain on the change in value of investment 8,309 309
Investment in available-for-sale securities, net 24,500 16,500
Investments in ordinary shares
Union Business Management Co., Ltd. 19.00 94,999 19.00 94,999
Union Micronclean Co., Ltd. 13.00 650 13.00 650
Total 95,649 95,649
Less : Allowance for diminution in value
of investment - (4,777)
Investments in ordinary shares, net 95,649 90,872
Total other long-term investments 120,149 107,372

During the year, the Company received dividends of Baht 1.25 million and Baht 1.30 million from Saha-Union Plc.
and Union Micronclean Co., Ltd., respectively (2005: Baht 1.25 million and Baht 0.78 million).



9.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Unit : Thousand Baht)

Furniture, Assets under
Buildings Machinery fixtures and installation
and building and office Motor and under
Land improvement  equipment equipment vehicles construction Total

Cost:

As at 31 December 2005 82,236 636,126 3,821,222 55,421 22,793 11,183 4,628,981

Additions - - 3,162 772 3,900 22,059 29,893

Disposals - (534) (188,738) (109) (1,695) - (191,076)

Transfer - 72 30,328 - 37 (30,437) -

As at 31 December 2006 82,236 635,664 3,665,974 56,084 25,035 2,805 4,467,798
Accumulated depreciation:

As at 31 December 2005 - 562,188 3,299,479 48,928 17,535 - 3,928,130

Depreciation for the year - 9,231 48,338 3,442 664 - 61,675

Depreciation on disposals - (411) (184,677) (109) (1,695) - (186,892)

As at 31 December 2006 - 571,008 3,163,140 52,261 16,504 - 3,802,913
Net book value:

As at 31 December 2005 82,236 73,938 521,743 6,493 5,258 11,183 700,851

As at 31 December 2006 82,236 64,656 502,834 3,823 8,531 2,805 664,885
Depreciation for the year:

2005 (Baht 185 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in selling and administrative expenses) 205,409

2006 (Baht 52 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in selling and administrative expenses) 61,675

10.

11.

As at 31 December 2006, certain plant and equipment items have been fully depreciated but are stillin use. The
original cost of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 3,469 million (2005: Baht 3,282 million).

BANK OVERDRAFTS AND SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
The balance as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 consist of the following:

(Unit : Baht)
Interest rate
(percent per annum) 2006 2005
Bank overdrafts 7.25-8.50 2,796,049 20,190,302
Short-term bank loans 5.95-6.40 240,000,000 260,000,000
Trust receipts 2.50-6.94 13,579,035 32,186,568
Total 256,375,084 312,376,870

The above credit facilities are unsecured; however, the Company undertook not to dispose of or transfer or create
any obligations to its unmovable properties as specified in the credit facilities agreement, unless prior consent has been
obtained in writing from the banks.

PREFERENCE SHARES

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, the preference shareholders are entitled to receive a dividend
equal to 14 percent of the paid up value of the shares each year, in preference to the ordinary shareholders. In years in
which the Company is unable to pay any or all of the dividend due, the unpaid dividend may be accumulated for up to 7
years. In addition, if ordinary shareholders receive a dividend in excess of 14 percent of the par value of the shares in any
year, the preference shareholders are entitled to receive a dividend at the same rate. Upon dissolution of the Company, the
preference shareholders are entitled to return of capital in preference to the common shareholders. Apart from the
aforementioned rights, ordinary and preference shareholders have the same rights.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The cumulative unpaid dividend entitlements of the preference shareholders as of 31 December 2006 total Baht 111
million (31 December 2005: Baht 90 million).

STATUTORY RESERVE
Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a
statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net income after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the
reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.
However, the Company’s regulations require the Company to set aside to a statutory reserve at least 10 percent of
its net income after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 25 percent of the
registered capital.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

2006 2005
Number of employees at end of year (persons) 2,114 2,439
Employee costs for the year (Thousand Baht) 334,842 391,488

CORPORATE INCOME TAX
The Company is not liable to corporate income tax for the year 2006 due to tax loss brought forward.

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income (loss) for the year, after deducting the dividend
payable to the preference shareholders, by the weighted average humber of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

For the years ended 31 December

Weighted average number

Net income (loss) of ordinary shares Earnings (loss) per share
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Thousand Baht Thousand Baht Thousand shares  Thousand shares Baht Baht
Net income (loss) 25,797 (144,441) 45,000 45,000
Less: Dividend of preference shares (21,000) (21,000) - -
Net income (loss) of ordinary shares 4,797 (165,441) 45,000 45,000 0.11 (3.68)

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company’s operations principally involve the single business segment, i.e. the manufacture and distribution of
textiles, which is carried only in Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues, operating income (loss) and assets as reflected in
these financial statements pertain to this business segment and geographic area. All of sales are domestic sales.

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund
Act B.E. 2530. Both employees and the Company contributed to the fund monthly at the rate of 3 percent of basic salary.
The fund, which is managed by Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited, will be paid to employees upon termination in
accordance with the fund rules. During the year 2006, the Company contributed Baht 6,780,011 (2005: Baht 7,443,026)
to the fund.



18. COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
18.1 Operating lease commitment
The Company has a commitment totaling Baht 8 million relating to an employee transportation agreement,
which is payable within 1 year.
18.2 Guarantees
There were outstanding bank guarantees of Baht 60 million issued by the banks on behalf of the Company to

guarantee the usage of electricity.

19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management

The Company’s financial instruments,as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.48 “ Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents,trade accounts , receivable,investments,
and short-term loans.The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is
described below.
Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade accounts receivable. The Company

manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit control policies and procedures. In addition, a major customer
is Saha-Union Plc. which is a parent company, as a result, the Company does not expect to incur material financial
losses.
Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its cash at banks, bank overdrafts, and short-
term borrowings. However, since most of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities bear floating interest rates or
fixed interest rates which are close to the market rate,the interest rate risk of the Company is expected to be minimal.
Foreign currency risk

The Company has a significant foreign currency risk in respect of the purchase/ sales transactions. The
Company manages its exposure to foreign currency risk by balancing net position of receipt and payment of the
foreign currency transactions in each period.

As at 31 December 2006, outstanding balances of the Company’s financial liabilities denominated in foreign curren

cies are as follows: -
Average exchange rate

Foreign currency Financial liabilities as at 31 December 2006
(Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
usb 0.33 36.0932
JPY 4.32 0.3035

Fair value of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Company’s financial instruments are short-term in nature or bear floating interest rates, their
fair value is not expected to be materially different from the amounts presented in the balance sheets.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by reference to the market price of the financial
instrument or by using an appropriate valuation technique, depending on the nature of the instrument.

20. RECLASSIFICATION
Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005 have been reclassified to con
form to the current year’s classifications, with no effect on previously reported net loss or shareholders’ equity.

21. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 20 February 2007.
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